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Miller, Steve

From: Hough, Michelle

Sent:  Monday, September 17, 2007 10:06 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Rostan, Jason; August, Tyler

Subject: Senate Joint Resolution- Fallen Soldier (Keith Nurnberg)

Hi Steve,

Below is the Fallen Soldier information I put together for Corporal Keith A. Nurnberg. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

Michelle Hough

Office of Senator Kedzie

11™ Senate District %ﬁ“

Relating to the life and service of Corporal Keith A. Nurnberg of United States Army who lost his life during
Operation Iraqi Freedom.

WHEREAS, on September 5, 2007, Corporal Nurnberg, of Genoa City, WI, a member of the ond Battalion,

69™ Armor Regiment, 3rd Brigade Combat Team, 3rd Infantry Division, died as a result of wounds received during
enemy action in Iraq; and

WHEREAS, Corporal Nurnberg was a 1999 graduate of McHenry West High School and enlisted in the United
States Army in 2003, carrying on the tradition of his great grandfather, who fought in World War I, his grandfather in
World War 11, and his father in the Vietnam War; and

WHEREAS, Corporal Nurnberg provided faithful and honorable service to the people of the State of
Wisconsin and the people of the United States, by serving in his second tour of duty in the Middle East; and

WHEREAS, Corporal Nurnberg made his family, his friends, and his country extremely proud of his courage
and bravery as he made the ultimate sacrifice in service of his nation in fighting for the course of freedom; and

WHEREAS, Corporal Nurnberg was laid to rest in Pell Lake, Wisconsin, on Saturday, September 15t 2007;
therefore, be it

RESOLVED BY THE SENATE, THE ASSEMBLY CONCURRING, THAT the legislature of the state of
Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Corporal Keith A. Nurnberg and extends its deepest sympathies to his
family, friends, and colieagues; and, be it further

RESOLVED, THAT the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to Keith Nurnberg’s wife,

Tonya Nurnberg, to his parents, Alan and Barb Nurnberg, and to his siblings, Christy Hamman, Melissa Tesmer and
Kimmy Nurnberg.

09/17/2007
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Whereas, Corporal Nurnberg made his family, his friends, and his country
extremely proud of his courage and bravery as he made the ultimate sacrifice in
service of his nation in fighting for the course of freedoma‘; and

Whereas, Corporal Nurnbgrg was laid to rest in Pell Lake, Wisconsin, on

Saturday, September 15/

Resolved by the serfate, theassemly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Corporal Keith A.
Nurnberg and extends its deepest sympathies to his family:’friends:/and colleaguesi
andjk rbe it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Keith Nurnberg’s wife, Tonya Nurnberg\;k to his parents, Alan and Barb
Nurnberg;/ and to his siblings, Christy Hamman, Melissa Tesmer, and Kimmy
Nurnberg. ’
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Barman, Mike

From: Hough, Michelle

Sent:  Monday, September 17, 2007 4:14 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3172/1 Topic: Keith Nurnberg

Please Jacket LRB 07-3172/1 for the SENATE.

09/17/2007



